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MEMORANDUM
TO: Senior Continuing Education Administrators
FROM: Margaret Roberton,
Associate Vice-President, Workforce Continuing Education
RE: State Board Course Approvals — September 16, 2016

At the August 19, 2016 meeting, the State Board approved the following Continuing
Education course for modification in the Combined Course Library. Attached is the detail
information for the course.

Course Modification

State Board

Approval Course Id Course Title Recommended Tier

Date Hours Level
September : Manufacturing Production Increase from
16,2016 | INT-31LL oo 162to190 = 1B

If you have any questions concerning this course, see the contact person listed on the
attachment. If you have questions regarding the process for adding a new course or
making a modification to an existing course in the CCL, contact me at
robertonm@nccommunitycolleges.edu or call at 919-807-7159.

CC: Continuing Education Registrars
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Email Copy

Mailing Address: 5016 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, NC | 27699-5016
Street Address: 200 West Jones | Raleigh, NC 27603 | Phone: 919-807-7100 | Fax: 919-807-7169
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Updates: September 2016

Combined Course Library (CCL) Updates

Workforce Continuing Education

Course Modification

State
Board Course Id Course Title Comments Recommended | Tier Contact
Approval Hours Level Person
Date
[ \
This course covers the basic and technical skills needed
to prepare students for an advanced high performance
: Manufacturing manufacturing environment. Course topics may include Increase from Margaret
9/16/2016 MNT-3111 Production Tech safety, quality practices & measurements, 162 to 190 18 Roberton

manufacturing processes & production, maintenance
awareness and green production.

Contact Information

Margaret Roberton 919-807-7159 robertonm@nccommunitycolleges.edu
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